CHEMICAL HERITAGE FOUNDATION

KARIN M. REINISCH

The Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences

Transcript of an Interview Conducted by

Hilary Domush

at

Yale University New Haven, Connecticut

on

10 and 11 November 2008

(With Subsequent Corrections and Additions)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This oral history is part of a series supported by a grant from the Pew Charitable Trusts based on the Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences. This collection is an important resource for the history of biomedicine, recording the life and careers of young, distinguished biomedical scientists and of Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences Advisory Committee members.

This oral history is made possible through the generosity of



CHEMICAL HERITAGE FOUNDATION Oral History Program FINAL RELEASE FORM

This document contains my understanding and agreement with the Chemical Heritage Foundation with respect to my participation in the audio-recorded interview conducted by <u>Hilary Domush</u> on <u>10 and 11 November 2008</u>. I have read the transcript supplied by Chemical Heritage Foundation.

- 1. The audio recording, corrected transcript, photographs, and memorabilia (collectively called the "Work") will be maintained by the Chemical Heritage Foundation and made available in accordance with general policies for research and other scholarly purposes.
- 2. I hereby grant, assign, and transfer to the Chemical Heritage Foundation all right, title, and interest in the Work, including the literary rights and the copyright, except that I shall retain the right to copy, use, and publish the Work in part or in full until my death.
- 3. The manuscript may be read and the audio recording(s) heard by scholars approved by the Chemical Heritage Foundation subject to the restrictions listed below. The scholar pledges not to quote from, cite, or reproduce by any means this material except with the written permission of the Chemical Heritage Foundation.
- 4. I wish to place the conditions that I have checked below upon the use of this interview. I understand that the Chemical Heritage Foundation will enforce my wishes until the time of my death, when any restrictions will be removed.

Please check one:

No restrictions for access. a.____ **NOTE:** Users citing this interview for purposes of publication are obliged under the terms of the Chemical Heritage Foundation Oral History Program to obtain permission from Chemical Heritage Foundation, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. b. Semi-restricted access. (May view the Work. My permission required to quote, cite, or reproduce.) Restricted access. (My permission required to view the Work, quote, с. cite, or reproduce.)

This constitutes my entire and complete understanding.

(Signature) Karin M. Reinisch (Date) ______ 29, 2009

This interview has been designated as Semi Restricted Access.

One may view the oral history with the permission of CHF. However, the permission of the interviewee is required to quote from, cite, or reproduce the oral history.

Please contact CHF to request permission.



The Chemical Heritage Foundation (CHF) serves the community of the chemical and molecular sciences, and the wider public, by treasuring the past, educating the present, and inspiring the future. CHF maintains a world-class collection of materials that document the history and heritage of the chemical and molecular sciences, technologies, and industries; encourages research in CHF collections; and carries out a program of outreach and interpretation in order to advance an understanding of the role of the chemical and molecular sciences, technologies, and industries; and industries in shaping society.

KARIN M. REINISCH

1966	Born in Cambridge, Massachusetts on 2 June
	Education
1989 1995	B.A., Harvard University, Chemistry Ph.D., Harvard University, Chemistry
	Professional Experience
1995-2001	Harvard University Post-Doctorate, Molecular and Cellular Biology, under Stephen C. Harrison
2001-2007 2007-present	Yale University School of Medicine Assistant Professor, Cell Biology Associate Professor, Cell Biology
	Honors

2002-2006 Pew Scholar in the Biomedical Sciences

ABSTRACT

Karin M. Reinisch grew up in Massachusetts, one of two daughters. Her father was a physicist, a professor at University of Massachusetts; her mother was a housewife. Her parents were immigrants from Germany, and Reinisch spoke only German until she began school. She had always liked science and languages; she learned Spanish in high school and went on exchange trips to Mexico and Spain. When deciding on a career she considered medicine but chose science instead.

Reinisch attended Harvard University, where she majored in chemistry, liking to solve problems, but not liking labs. She had Maitland Jones and George Whitesides as professors, both of whom she considered quite good; she worked in the Whitesides lab, where she became interested in structural biology. She stayed at Harvard for graduate school; there she worked on methyltransferase in William Lipscomb's lab. Reinisch's thesis research became a paper for *Cell*. Another important event at graduate school was meeting and marrying her future husband, a teaching assistant in one of her classes. After completing her PhD Reinisch accepted a postdoc in Stephen Harrison's lab, where she worked on her reovirus project and published a paper in *Nature*. From there she accepted a position in Yale University's cell biology department.

At the end of the interview she describes developing her own lab, recruiting postdocs, and her current projects. She also discusses her use of the Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences grant money; the Mathers Foundation grant; and National Institutes of Health grants. Reinisch continues with an explanation of membrane trafficking; peptide-loading complex; and the importance of getting crystals with high diffraction resolution. She talks about the necessity for confidentiality regarding the lab's work (prior to publication); the Protein Data Bank; and her responsibilities to the scientific community, including attending seminars and conferences; grant-writing; reviewing papers; and teaching. She talks about ethics classes, cultural differences, the future of membrane trafficking, women in science, and science education. She concludes with a description of her husband's job and balancing work life and family life.

INTERVIEWER

Hilary Domush earned a B.S. in chemistry from Bates College in Lewiston, Maine in 2003. Since then she has completed a M.S. in chemistry and a M.A. in history of science both from the University of Wisconsin. Her graduate work in the history of science focused on early nineteenth-century chemistry in the city of Edinburgh, while her work in the chemistry was in a total synthesis laboratory. Hilary is currently Program Associate for Oral History at CHF, where she combines these two divergent academic paths. Her current work focuses on the Pew Biomedical Scholars and Women in Chemistry oral history projects. She also contributes to the podcast *Distillations* and the magazine *Chemical Heritage*.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Early Years Family background. Parents and sister. German as first language. Learning English in elementary school. Spanish in high school. High school exchange trips to Mexico and Spain. Early preference for and talent in science and languages. Thinking about medical school.	1
College Years Matriculates into Harvard University. Majors in chemistry. Likes to solve problems, but does not like labs. Maitland Jones and George Whitesides as good professors. Worked in Whitesides' lab, where she discovered structural biology.	8
Graduate School Years Stays at Harvard, where she works on methyltransferase in William Lipscomb's lab. Stephen Harrison's lab. Thesis becomes paper for <i>Cell</i> . Meets and marries future husband, a teaching assistant in one of her classes.	12
Postgraduate Years Accepts postdoc in Stephen Harrison's lab; works on reovirus project. Compares Lipscomb's lab to Harrison's. <i>Nature</i> paper.	23
Yale Years Describes job hunt. Accepts position in Yale University's cell biology department. New chairman and new structure. Developing her own lab. Recruiting postdocs. Nuclear pore project. Use of Pew Scholars in the Biological Sciences grant money. Mathers Foundation grant. National Institutes of Health grants.	28
Current Work Membrane trafficking; peptide-loading complex. Importance of getting crystals with high diffraction resolution. Necessity for confidentiality. Protein Data Bank. Attending seminars and conferences. Grant-writing. Reviewing papers; teaching responsibilities. Ethics classes and cultural differences. Scientific community. Future of membrane trafficking. Women in science. Science education. Religion. Husband's job and balancing work life and family life.	67

79

INDEX

A

Albert Einstein College of Medicine, 64 American Society of Cellular Biology, 59 Austria, 2, 49, 74, 75

B

Bedford, Massachusetts, 1 Boston, Massachusetts, 1, 20, 69 British Guyana, 75, 76

С

Cambridge, Massachusetts, 1, 20 Canada, 6, 76 Carnegie Mellon University, 44, 65 Chicago, Illinois, 36 Chook Yuh Min, 15, 19 coat assembly, 57 Columbia University, 44, 65 Connecticut, 19, 20, 69, 75

D

de Camilli, Pietro, 34 DNA, 16, 18, 73 Dong, Gang, 30, 42, 47 *Drosophila*, 73

E

Europe, 6, 75

F

Ferro-Novick, Susan, 28, 40 Fourier transforms, 11 Friend, Cynthia M., 10

G

G. Harold and Leila Y. Mathers Foundation, 37
Germany, 2, 5, 6, 8, 11, 74, 75, 76
Gordon Research Conferences, 58 Groton, Connecticut, 20, 21 Guildford, Connecticut, 72 Guo, Wei, 35

Η

Harrison, Stephen C., 14, 15, 16, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 27, 28, 31, 32, 50, 53, 68 Harvard Medical School, 23, 29, 54 Harvard University, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 23, 27, 32, 76 Hong, Kyonsoo, 34 Hungary, 5

Ι

India, 6

J

Jardine, Paul Da Silva, 19 Jones, Maitland, 10

K

Killingworth, Connecticut, 76

L

Laue crystallography, 17 Lexington, Massachusetts, 1 Lipscomb, William N., 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 21, 22, 23, 24, 68 Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität, 11

Μ

MAD. *See* multi-anomalous dispersion major histocompatibility complex, 40, 47 Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 15 McGill University, 10 Mellman, Ira, 28 membrane deformation, 57 membrane trafficking, 40, 44, 57, 59, 67, 68 methyltransferase, 16, 18 Mexico, 5, 6 MHC. See major histocompatibility complexMIT. See Massachusetts Institute of TechnologyMontana State University, 10 multi-anomalous dispersion, 18Munich, Germany, 11

Ν

National Institutes of Health, 37, 38, 44, 45, 46, 48, 49, 50, 61 New Haven, Connecticut, 70 New London, Connecticut, 27 NIH. *See* National Institutes of Health Nobel Prize, 13 Novick, Peter, 28, 40, 41 nuclear pore, 33

0

O'Neil, Edward H., 35 Obama, President Barack H., 72

Р

Palin, Sarah, 73
Pew Latin American Fellows Program in the Biomedical Sciences, 52
Pew Scholars in the Biomedical Sciences, 9, 33, 34, 37, 39, 46, 52, 64, 67, 73, 75
Pfizer, 19, 36, 70, 71
Princeton University, 10
Providence, Rhode Island, 20, 69

R

Reinisch, Bodo W. (father), 2 reovirus, 23, 25, 26 RNA, 40, 42 Ross, David, 10 Rothman, James E., 28 Russia, 5

S

SAD. See single wavelength dispersion
Schulman, Brenda A., 64
Searle Scholars Program, 36
Singel, David, 10
single wavelength dispersion, 18
South America, 76
Spain, 5, 6
Stanford University, 44
Stein, Adam, 30
Stein, Elke, 6, 42
Steitz, Thomas A., 21
Summers, Lawrence H., 76, 77

Т

Takizawa, Peter A., 37 Terkel, Louis (Studs), 78

U

United States of America, 75, 76 University of Kentucky, 51 University of Massachusetts, 3 University of Texas, 15

V

Verdine, Gregory L., 16, 18, 21, 22

W

Warren, Graham, 28 Whitesides, George M., 10, 11, 12 Wiley, Donald C., 23, 24 Wolin, Sandra L., 40, 42

Y

Yale University, 1, 8, 17, 21, 27, 28, 30, 33, 35, 37, 50, 51, 58, 62, 64, 65, 67, 68, 70, 72